Below are the minutes for the ASLO Board Meeting held on January 25th, 2014.

Attendance: Ashley Fox, Holly Bean, Justin McDole, Luke Akridge, Sarah Bright, Sara Glover, Rachel McLean, Regina Priddy, Katie Dawson, Katelyn Dotson, and Roxxi McLean.

1:45pm: ~ Meeting called to order

- ~ President Holly Bean announced that we will be adding a Kentucky School for the Deaf Liaison Chair to the ASLO Board, and that Sara Glover will be appointed to the Board as that chairman.
- 1:47pm: ~ President Holly Bean announced that the former Campus and Community Outreach Chairman has stepped down from office. In lieu of that event, Katelyn Dotson, former marketing Chair volunteered to be the new CCO Chairman, and Justin McDole, former Co-Chair of Fundraising, volunteered to be the new Marketing Chairman.
- 1:49pm: ~ Discuss ASLO Shirts.
- \sim T-shirt designs need to be submitted by Feb. 4th, and final design will be selected at ASLO meeting Feb, 4th.
 - ~ Voted and decided that shirts will be available to all students in the ASL program. They will not be limited to just ASLO.
- 1:51pm: \sim Decided that the cost for AL Silent Weekend will be \$255. The \$10 extra will be for providing gas and snacks for the trip.
 - \sim * Money for AL Silent Weekend due Feb. 4th *
- 1:53pm: ~ Camp Crescendo. The decision has been made that we cannot justify going for an entire week because there is not enough work for us to do. After further correspondence with the camp we may decide to go help out for a weekend or a Saturday during Spring break. Plans are not yet made.
- 1:56pm: ~ Discuss Executive Staff Positions for P.A.H. 2014.
- ~ There will be 7 positions, however 2 will be automatically filled. Those 2 will be President of the ASLO Board and the Technology Chair of the Board. They will act as liaison for the Executive Staff and ASLO Board.

- \sim The remaining 5 positions will be interviewed and appointed slots, and open to all whom have attended a Silent Weekend.
- ~ Those 7 positions will be under the 3 head positions. They are Co-Founder/Advisor, Co-Founder, and Chief Executive Advisor.

2:08pm: ~ Vice President Duties:

- * Board member sign-ups for D.C.E's.
- * Reminding Board members and teachers about D.C.E.'s they signed up for.
 - * Help with T-Shirt drive, and spreadsheet for money collected.
 - ~ Campus and Community Outreach
 - *Hands Alive, March 28
 - *Vette City Roller Derby, April 26(tentative)
 - *Possible "Open Night" invite people in person to see what ASL is all about.
 - *Camp Crescendo weekend/day trip
 - *Get with KSD Liaison about KSD Family Weekend(Family Learning Vacation)
 - ~ KSD Liaison
 - *Family Weekend
 - *KSD Spring Fling(tentative)
 - * "Day to promote ASLO and WKU to KSD Seniors"
 - ~ Secretary
 - *Newsletters (pictures)
 - *Minutes

```
~ Membership
            *Planning what to do in ALSO meetings.
        ~ Marketing
            *VLOGS
            *Pictures at Events
            *Advertisements
            *Bulletin Boards
        ~ Fundraising
            *Think about Ideas for the Spring. (maybe hand shape thing)
2:42pm: ~ Discuss Possibility of going to Indianapolis Silent Weekend.
            \sim March 21st and 22nd
            ~Advanced Only
2:47pm: ~ Discuss more marketing ideas. Flash mob or ASL Idol.
2:53pm: ~ Brainstorm for ideas for Deaf Culture Events:
            *Stakz
            *CiCi's
            *Game Night
            *Brentwood Baptist
            *Picnic
         ~ Advanced DCE ideas:
            *Bowling
            *El Mazatlán
            *Putt Putt Golf
```

- 3:46pm: ~ Idea presented for making Thank you cards after DCE's to show appreciation. Make them personal.
 - ~ Secretary will take that responsibility.
- 3:50pm: ~ Raffle at DCE's for Deaf attendees to get the chance to win one free trip to PAH 2014.
- 4:04pm: ~ Create the Spring 2014 ASLO Calendar
- 4:45pm: ~ Come back to next meeting with list of the events you will be available for.
- $4:49pm: \sim$ Luke made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Justin seconded the motion. All in favor said I. Meeting adjourned.